

From: Christopher Bjornson

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: February 10, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

The center frequency we have listed in the application API and on the NTIA sheet is 8496.25 MHz. I believe this may have been from when the Form 442 was changed from the upper and lower limits to the center frequency. The filing was then corrected to list 8496.25 MHz as the center frequency. That is what it should be.

When we looked at the NTIA data sheet we sent, it showed ATHENA as the name of the satellite.

The Spacecap date is updated in Exhibit 9.1.

Please let us know if you need anything else or have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher Bjornson

Counsel to PointView Tech LLC